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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 11:42 AM
To: 'Lindsay Latre'
Subject: RE: Interested Party in Docket 2018-0169

Good Morning, Ms. Latre, 
 
Per your request, we have added you as an interested person to Docket 20180169-EQ. 
 
Please let us know if you need further assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
 
From: Lindsay Latre [mailto:llatre@esa-solar.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 11:36 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Interested Party in Docket 2018-0169 
 
Hello, 
 
I would like to be listed as an interested party in docket #20180169. 
 
My contact details are: 
 
Lindsay Latre 
108 Commerce St, Ste 105 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
321.263.5601 
Llatre@esa-solar.com 
 
Please let me know if you need any further information from me. 
 
Regards, 
 
Lindsay Latre | CEO  
407-461-7556 (office) 
321-263-5601 (mobile) 
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